MEMORANDUM
TO: Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board
FROM: Virgil Hoefels, Chief Building Official
RE: Building Permit Statistics - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

CENTRAL CARIBOO NORTH CARIBOO SOUTH CARIBOO TOTALS
MONTH OF SEPTEMBER: 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
Value of Construction $499,000 $581,252 $2,508,059 $838,566 $2,660,132 $4,039,129 $5,667,191 $5,458,947
No. of Permits Issued 12 10 14 7 29 36 55 53
BP to Complete (Renewals) 5 3 3 2 16 16 24 21
No. of Residential Building
Permits 0 1 1 2 5 5 6 8
No. of Manufactured Homes 3 0 0 0 1 5 4 5
No. of other Permits
(garages/workshops/improvem
ents /additions & misc.) 4 6 9 3 7 10 20 19
Industrial / Institutional /
Commercial 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0
YEAR TO DATE:
Value of Construction $4,028,778 $9,194,588 $8,218,957 $7,298,739 $18,158,886 $32,363,438 $30,406,621 $48,856,765
No. of Permits Issued 64 84 77 96 208 305 349 485
BP to Complete (Renewals) 20 21 28 29 101 146 149 196
No. of Residential Building
Permits 4 10 5 11 32 40 41 61
No. of Manufactured Homes 8 12 9 10 10 14 27 36
(garages/workshops/improvem
ents /additions & misc.) 30 39 30 46 63 103 123 188

Industrial / Institutional /
Commercial 2 2 5 0 2 3 9 5



